Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Sam Elliott
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 » Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507  Fax: (503) 434-7534
"Excellence in Service” Email: sheriff@yamhillcounty.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
TO:  Sam Elliott, Sheriff

FROM: August 26, 2025§/Q/<,/=D

RE:  Request for Surplus Designation - Civil Forfeiture

| am formally requesting the County declare the following items as surplus:

ITEM DESCRIPTION ID / SERIAL NUMBER APPROX. VALUE
2016 Cummins diesel generator, white and black 2400T4F-16CU $20,000
2019 LoadRunner box trailer, silver 4RAL52028KK070855 $10,000
2021 Ruger 5.7 firearm, black 643-03778 $870
2000 Anderson AR-15 firearm, black 20052065 $1,250
UNK Smith and Wesson MP AR-15 firearm, firearm TMZ71830 $1,000
UNK KelTec KSG 12GA shotgun, black XP221 $825

These items are all civil forfeitures as the outcome of an investigation and are not of productive use to the agency.
Once declared to be surplus, they will be sold, and the revenue generated from their sale will be distributed as per
forfeiture requirements, with the monies retained by the agency deposited in the 110-4510069-35014 State Civil

Forfeiture line to be utilized for permissible use under the forfeiture guidelines.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
SJE:emw

cc: Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Justin Hogue, Deputy County Administrator
Mike Barnhart, Finance Director

Commissionsrs on

via Board Order

Approved by the Yamlill County Board of
09/11/2025
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